COTS PRODUCT SURVEYS





NSWC Crane


COTS Product Survey


Request For Information (RFI)





This RFI is the general RFI used by NSWC Crane.  Tailoring and additional questions maybe used to address issues unique to a certain product.





Product Support





1.  Is this COTS product selected a standard product (i.e., are there other users)?  If the COTS product selected is new, what is the projection as to becoming a standard product and the market potential?  What percentage of revenue does this product contribute to the company?





2.  That is the estimated (production) life of the COTS hardware (i.e, how long will it continue to be produced by your company), and what was the production start date for this product?





3.  When did the design cycle for this product start?





4.  When do you foresee the design cycle for the upgrade to this product starting (or when did it start, if it already has)?





When do you foresee the production cycle for the upgrade to this product


 starting (or when did it start, if it already has)?





6.  After production has stopped on this product, how long will you support this card?  Can you cite specific previous examples of other products to support this claim?





7.  Provide the design and production start dates for the product which preceded this one (or a similar product, if this product is not an upgrade to a previous product).





8.  What is the current price of product (or range of prices, with different options that can be included)?





9.  What is the dollar amount of computer board sales for the most recent year that you have data?





10.  What percentage of your overall business (for this product) is the Navy/Military, either direct Navy/Military or OEM's which use your product for military applications?





11. Who are the other users of this product?  Please give contacts, so that we may contact them regarding your product.





12.  Will the product be second-sourced/licensed?





13.  Can the design be placed in escrow?





14.  Will a life-of-type buy be offered if manufacturing of product is discontinued?  How much advance warning will user have to evaluate whether or not to make life-of-type buy?





15.  What support options are available to the customer during integration, and what, if any, are the costs?  What form would this support take (telephone, FAX, site visits, etc.)?





16.  What special equipment is needed, or typically required, during integration (e.g., diagnostic hardware/software, calibration equipment, software development kits, etc.)? Identify any additional licensing agreements required (and their costs) for the acquisition of these integration tools.





Production/Producibility





1.  With the tremendous demand of some processor chips, the manufacturers are allocating the product to the various customers.  What type of allocation has your activity arranged with the vendor or your processor?





2.  Is the manufacturing of the COTS product done in-house, or is this contracted out? Are there any special processes used in the manufacturing of the COTS hardware?  If contracted out, how long are they under contract to build product?  What kind of relationship have you had with this manufacturer? (How long have you utilized their services?, etc.) What is your selection process and inspection of potential out sources?  Is there a contract in place for a second source manufacturer?  What is the likelihood that the manufacturing agent could change?





3.  What type of Quality Assurance programs do you have in place (ISO 9000, QS-9000, or EIA-599, ESD procedures etc.)? Is a copy of the Quality Plan available?  If manufacturing is contracted out, what type of Q.A. programs does the contracted manufacturer have in place?  Do you have a periodic review of the manufacturer to insure they are meeting quality requirements?





4.  Are the incoming parts/components screened before assembly? (What type of testing: lot samples, every component, etc.?) What type of testing/screening is done on the manufactured products before they are sold? (Sample testing, every board, etc.) What environments?





5.  With regards to outgoing product, is the product tested prior to being shipped?  If so, what sample size is tested?  If so, please describe how tested.





6.   Does the product contain a battery, or hazardous materials?





7.  Does the product include external interfaces that are not industry standards, or which contain non-standard features?





8.  What environmental, shock and vibration standards is the product designed


to meet?  How was compliance to these standards verified?                -





9.  Are different versions available to meet different environments?





Configuration Management





1.  How are product changes tracked?





2.  Typically, what is the minimum change that will result in a new revision


number for a product?                           





3.  How are changes evaluated to insure that they do not impact form, fit, and function?





4. How are users notified of product changes?  How much in advance are the users notified of product changes?





5.  How is configuration management handled for firmware?  How are the firmware upgrades implemented (e.g., return board, ship user new EPROM'S, or download from the internet or modem)?  Are the firmware upgrades included with purchase of board or do these have to be purchased?





6.   How is the product identified (e.g., part number, serial number. revision number)?





7.  Can switch settings unique to configurations and slots be readable across the bus or do they have to be physically removed and inspected?





Reliability





1.  Is Mean Time Between Failure (MTBF) for the product calculated?  If so, how is it calculated and at what confidence level?  Is field data to support the MTBF calculation available?





2.  If failure data on products is collected, will you share failure data on the product with the Navy?





3.  Will failure reports analysis of returned hardware be available to the Navy for review/analysis?  If yes, will analysis be available for all failures or just the Navy's?





4.  What is the availability of failure data on same/similar products used by other customers?





5.  Has a thermal analysis been performed on the product?  If so, has the product been analyzed to determine how conformal coating affects the reliability of the product?





6.  Is a reliability plan in place for the product?  If so, is a copy of the plan available for the Navy to review?  What reliability monitoring exists?





7.	Does the product support self-test?  If so, what does the self-test cover and what is the fault coverage percentage?





Warranty





1.  What warranty does the product have?  What is the warranty length, and can the length or start time be adjusted to allow for integration and deployment?  What extended warrantees are available, and at what cost?





2.  Can the warranty be transferred to a different organization or company if the product is transferred to that organization or company?





3.  How will conformal coating affect the product warranty?





4.  What special conditions apply to the warranty (warrantees)?  Will the use of the product in a military environment violate the warranty?





5.  What is the cost for repair/replacement of the product with and without warranty?





Maintenance and Repair





1.  What repair/support structure does the vendor have?





2.  What type of repair programs do you offer ("Pay as you go," "Flat rate cost program")?  What are the associated costs with the repair programs?





3.  What is the estimated repair turn-around time?  What methods of shipment are available?





4.  When a product is returned to you for repair, does the Navy get returned the same product upon completion of repair?





5.  If the product is to be conformal coated, what effect will conformal coating have on the repair process and cost?





6.  Are there multiple and/or international repair facilities?





7.  Identify any special tools, equipment, or products required or recommended for installation, maintenance or "user do-able" repairs.





8.  Does the product contain Built-in-Test (BIT)?  If so, is user documentation provided as part of the purchase package?  If not, can it be purchased and at what cost?  Also, what is the fault coverage percentage?





9.  If scheduled maintenance is required or recommended, is maintenance to be performed by the vendor (or vendor's agent) or customer?  Please list the frequency of the maintenance and amount of time needed to do the maintenance.





10.  Are there special conditions for continued repair and support?  For example, must software/firmware updates be purchased and installed?








Obsolescence





1.  Does the vendor have a system in place to monitor, track, and evaluate component obsolescence?  If so, please describe.





2.  How are component obsolescence issues communicated to the user?  Is there a cost associated with this service?





3.  Does the vendor have the capability to make life-of-type (LOT) buys?  What are the commitments (financial, procurements, etc.) required by the user?





4.  In what percentage of your past obsolescence cases has a customer had to commit to a life-of-type (LOT) buy of a component in order to continue production on a board product?





5.  What history does the vendor have with resolution of component obsolescence issues?  Was there any effect on form, fit, function?





6.  Are there any unique, specialty, sole-sourced parts used in your design?  What alternative(s)/plan(s) do you have should any of these parts be discontinued?





Future Upgrades





1.  Is the product designed such that future products or additional features can be easily inserted?  What hardware and software standards are supported to make product insertion and upgrade easier? (i.e., mezzanine cards, other packaging, OS with POSIX compliance, etc.)





2.  Are there application guidelines that should be incorporated in the system design to facilitate the upgrade process?





3.  In the event of an upgrade, is there any trade-in value associated with the older products that are being replaced?

























































































